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MONDAY, 11 th March 1878.

DR JOHN ALEXANDER SMITH, Yice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following Gentlemen were unanimously
elected Fellows:—

NORMAN MACPHERSON, LL.D., Advocate, Professor of Scots Law
in the University of Edinburgh.

J. B. BROWN-MORISON, Esq., of Finderlie.
JAMES URQUHART, Esq., H.M. General Eegister House.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table, and thanks voted to the Donors :—

(1.) By JOHN STDRROCK, Esq., Engineer-Surveyor, Dundee.

Cast in Plaster of Paris of a star-shaped Implement of Flint, measur-
ing 17 inches by 13 inches, from Honduras.

Cast in the same material of an oblong Implement of Flint, 16| inches
in length, from the same locality.

These implements are remarkable for their great size and unusual form.
The first is perhaps more properly described as of crescentic form, with
dentations of unequal length on the convex side. The second is serrated on
both sides in the middle and pointed at both ends. They were found in
a cave in the Bay of Honduras, and have been repeatedly described and
figured. (See Dr Daniel Wilson's " Pre-Historic Man," vol. i. pp. 214,
215 ; " AruhEeological Journal," vol. viii. p. 422, and vol. ix. p. 97 ;
Stevens's " Flint Chips," p. 289).

(2.) By Eev. ANDREW UKQUHART, Portpatrick, through Eev. GEORGE
WILSON, Glenluce, Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.

Perforated Hammer of Serpentinite found near Portpatrick. It is oval
in shape and wedge-shaped at both ends : it measures 4-| inches in length,
and 2 j inches in breadth across the centre. It is nearly of uniform
thickness from end to end : the flat faces slightly hollowed towards the
centre, where it is 1 -̂ inches thick. The perforation for the handle is 1-J
inch diameter, narrowing to ^ inch in the centre.
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Large oval Hammer or Maul of Groyisll Greenstone, perforated for the
handle, also found near Portpatrick. It measures 6f inches in length,

Stone Hammers found near Portpatrick.

3f inches in breadth, and 3 inches in thickness. The form is a rounded
oval with somewhat pointed ends,
rounded edges, and flat sides. The
perforation which, is near the centre
is 2 inches in diameter, narrowing
in the middle of its length to lj
inch diameter.

(3.) By Eev. DAVID C. A. AGNEW,
Wigtown, through Eev. GEORGE
WILSON, Glenluce, Corr. Mem.
S.A. Scot.
Large Wedge-shaped Hammer of

Grey Sandstone, found on the farm
of Torhouskie, parish of Wigtown.
It measures 91 inches in length, 4
inches in width at the widest part,

Stone Hammer found at Torhouskie. and 2i inches in thickness. The
hole for the handle is 1-J inch in

diameter, and is nearly of the same width throughout.
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(4.) By CHARLES WALLACE, Esq., of Dally, Kirkoolm, through Kev.
GEOBGE WILSON, Glenluce, Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.

Polisher or Burnisher of Haematite, found on the farm of Kirkcolm,
Wigtownshire. It is a small block of hasmatite, roughly triangular in
section, highly polished on the basal surface, which is quadrangular in
shape, and If inches square. The sides and ends are rougher, but
partially polished as if by rubbing some soft substance such as leather.

(5.) By EGBERT GLEN, Esq., Musical Instrument Maker, Bank
Street.

Fragment of a Sculptured Cross Shaft, with interlaced work on four
sides. It seems to have been the terminal portion of the shaft, and
measures 15 inches in length, by 10 J inches in width, and 6^ inches in
thickness. It has been figured in plate ex. of the second volume of the
late Dr John Stuart's work on "The Sculptured Stones of Scotland,"
1867 ; and it is there described as having been "recently discovered in
the wall of a farm house in a field called God's Mount, which is part of
Coldingham Hill, but its original site is unknown."

(6.) By A. W. BUIST, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.
Iron Spike, partly enclosed in a concretion of gravel, found at Park-

hill, parish of Abdie, Fife.

(7.) By JAMES CHISHOLM, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.
Manuscript Volume, entitled " Antiquitates Illustrium Gentium."

12 mo.

(8.) By JOHN SMALL, M.A., F.S.A. Scot., the Editor.
The Indian Primer. By John Elliot. Reprinted from the original

Edition of 1669. With an Introduction by John Small, M.A., Librarian.
University of Edinburgh. 12mo. Edinburgh, 1878.

(9.) By KOBEET HUTCHISON, Esq., of Carlowrie, F.S.A. Scot.
Photographs of " Bickerton's Tomb," Luffness Chapel, and of a sculp-

tured Capital and Piscina in field walls near it; also of an old dovecot at
Luffness.
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(10.) By Sir DENHAM JEPHSON NORREYS, Bart.
Observations on the mode of constructing a remarkable Celtic Trumpet

iu'the Museum of the Eoyal Irish Academy, 8vo, pp. 3 and plate. 1878.
Kiltartan Church near Gort, County Galway, folio leaf with plate.

1878.

(11.) By CHARLES MORBISON, Jun., Esq.
Old Golf Ball of Feathers, in sewed leather.

(12.) By PETER STEVENSON, Esq., Philosophical Instrument Maker,
through WILLIAM BEODIB, Esq., E.S.A., F.S.A. Scot.

Two similar Golf Balls.

There were also exhibited :— ' .

(1.) By Professor NORMAN MACPHERSON, LL.D.
A Collection of Antiquities found in the Island of Eigg :—viz., Sword

Hilt of bronze or brass, partly plated and inlaid with silver, and finely
decorated with interlaced work and ornaments in relief. Massive Foot
of a Pot, in bronze or brass. Portions of a Sword Belt, with clasp
of bronze or brass. Parts of the Blades of a Sword and Dagger,
Whetstone, and portion of Leather Belt, with its Clasp. Portion of
Woollen Dress, trimmed with Fur. Penanular Brooch, with thistle-
headed Knobs of bronze or brass, plated with silver. Circular Brooch of
brass. Small polished Stone Celt and Arrow-head of Flint. Oaken
Stem and Sternpost of a Boat. (See the subsequent Communication by
Professor Macpherson for a description and figures of these objects.)

(2.) By Eev. GEORGE WILSON, Glenluce, Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot.
A Collection of Implements of stone and bronze, from Wigtownshire,

comprising—Flat Celt of Bronze, found near Craigcaffie. Socketed Celt
of Bronze, from a Peat Moss half-way between Stranraer and Port-
patrick. Polished Celt of Claystone, found near Castle Kennedy.
Polished Celt, found afCroach. Large triangular Hammer or Maul of
Sandstone, from Old Borland, Old Luce. Similar Hammer of reddish sand-
stone ; two oval-shaped Stones, with indented hollows on their flat sides ;
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and a Hammer Stone from Machermore. One large triangular stone
Hammer; a Polished stone Celt; and three weathered Stouts, shaped
like Celts, from Kirkinner.

(3.) By Mr JAMES WOOD, Galashiels.
Altar-Slab of Sandstone, marked with five crosses, found at Colding

ham. It measures 11 inches by 10, and 1J inch thick. The upper
surface is smoothed, and marked by five crosses in circles, 2 inches
diameter.

The following Communications were read :—


